Updating the Default Time Zone in Your Supplier Profile

1. Log into your Jaggaer Supplier Profile by following the link in your email.

SciQuest Support UserTest <support@sciguest.com=
to osu.test vendor+roaringriverguide =

Event Request for Proposal - Test Event has been extended
Dear Matt Wessel,
The following Request for Proposal has been extended

Work Group : O5U and the A&M System Purchasing

Event Number: OSUASM-RFP-000187-2021

Event Title: Test Event

Event Open Date: §/2/2021 at 8:20 AM COT

Event Close Date: 8/20:,2021 at 2:00 PM CDT

Issuing Company: Oklanoma State University and the A&M Systems

Please click the link to view the sourcing event

Thank You,
Qklahoma State University and the A&M Systams

GME/2021



2. Enter your password as normal and click “Login”.

If you already have an account or are a registered supplier that has been invited to
participate in a sourcing event, please login by entering your e-mail address, password and
then click on the "Login” button.

Registered suppliers with up-to-date information have the ability to:
* Maintain payment & banking infarmation
* Update contact information

s Please login to view the sourcing event.

English ¥

testsupplier@test.com

||||||||||||||||||



3. You will now need to “Return to Jaggaer Supplier Network”.
a. Clickthe &
b. From the dropdown, click “Return to JAGGAER Supplier Network”.

Sourcing » Sourcing Events » Search Events

This event closes in 13 days on 6/30/2021 at 3:00 PM CDT. & Event Schedule O questions & Ar
Return to JAGGAER Supplier Network Logout

History

Test Event Summary Event Actions
&M-RFP-000197-20

1, Intent to Bid Not Set

- You must set your Intent to Bid to "Yes" to respend to this event
Event Details :

Yes, | Intend to Bid No Bid

Response Status: Mot Started

Intent To Bid: Not Set »
Bid Total: 0.00 USD .

Event Title Test Event Time Zone CDT/CST - Central Standard Time (US/
Summary Event Type Request for Propasal Event Open Date 6/3/2021 8:30 AM CDT
Prerequisites Event Number OSUA&N-RFP-000197-2021 Event Close Date 6/30/2021 3:00 PM COT
Buyer Attachments v Currency ush Sealed Bid Open Date 6/30/2021 3:00 PM COT
Supplier Attachments v Payment Terms 0% 30, Net 30 Question Submission Close  6/30/2021 5:00 PM CDT

Date

Questions Sealed Bid Yes

Items



4. Hover over the El icon on the left of your screen.
a. Then go to “General Site Settings”, to “System Settings and Configuration”.

IAGGA =R SUPPLIER NETWORK All > Search (Alt+Q)
Home » Si ortal Home

Roaring River Trout Guide Service ? J/A‘GE/A‘__'—'_"‘-

JAGGAER Network ID 1002452052

iew Your Com

Find Invoice ?

Create Invoice / Credit Memo mport Invoice | ? nvaice Mumber(s) Q

2 No customers have authorized invoice creation for this supplier. ee i
ustomer Portal Access ? Need Assistance? ?
Help
ontact Sesrch f
Setup System Settings and Configuration arch ror Q
Organization Structure and Settings Comsurcitbeniibed o
Manage Organization Images View Al ns Traini ng
General Site Settings Anline Traiming and
Configure Currency Setiings Online Training and
Site Appearance and Behavior Supplier Contact
?
: Name: Matt Wessel
User Communication
Title:
Customer Events Released Open Closed Awarded All Email: osu.testvendor+roaringriverguide@gmail.com

Phone; +1405-744-5984



5. Click on “International Settings”, then click the “Edit” button.

IAGGA == SUPPLIER NETWORK

Setup b General Sit

ation

Configuration number wheel image management currency configuration

Configuration Configuration History

[=| Appearance

Help on mouse over Show help on mouse over and click

(=] International Settings

Default Country
Default Language

Default Time Zone
[+] Email Settings

[+] Email Addresses

INAGG,A\ == SUPPLIER NETWORK

Setup b General Site Settings » Sysiem Setiings

Configuration  number wheel image management  currency cenfiguration

Configuration Configuration History
[*] Appearance

[=] International Settings

Default Country
Default Language

Default Time Zone

[+] Email Settings

[+] Email Addresses

United States

English

United States v

IST - India Standard Time (IST)

GST - Gulf Standard Time (Asia/Dubai)

CEST/CET - Central European Time (CET)

BST/GMT - Greenwich Mean Time (Europe/London)
BRT - Brasilia Time (America/Fortaleza)

ERT - Brasilia Time (America/Sao_Paula)

EDT/EST - Eastern Standard Time {US/East-Indiana)
EDT/EST - Eastern Standard Time (US/Eastern)
MDT/MST - Mountain Standard Time (US/Mountain)
MST - Mountain Standard Time (US/4rizona)
POT/PST - Pacific Standard Time (US/Pacific)

HST - Hawaii Standard Time (US/Hawail)

Search (Alt+Q) Q V) |ko PL

Search (Alt+Q) Q < \Lo Q]_



7. Once you have selected your desired time zone, click the “Save” button.

INGG,\ == SUPFPLIER NETWORK

Setup » General Site Settings » System Settir

Al = Search (Alt+0) Q L) |.o L_'o‘l
Configuration | number wheel | image management | currency configuration

Configuration Configuration History ?
[+] Appearance 7
=) International Settings ?
Default Country United States v
Default Language
Default Time Zone

CDT/CST - Central Standard Time (UgCentral)
[£] Email Settings

[7] Email Addresses




